
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING 
AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

City of Moberly 

City Council Chambers – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

April 29, 2024 

6:00 PM 

 
                                                   

Date/ time posted 
 

I. Roll Call 

 

II. Approval of Agenda  

 

III. Approval of Minutes 

 

1. Approval Of Minutes for the February 25, 2024 P&Z meeting. 

IV. Public Hearing Items 

 

 

2. Notice of Public Hearing for a conditional use permit application submitted by 

Lanna Gatts on behalf of K&L Investments, LLC for a Short Term Housing Rental 

located at 828 Concannon Street. 

V. Other Business 

 

3. Appoint a Council Member To The Commission 

4. Appoint a Member To The Historic Preservation Commission. 

VI. Adjournment 

 
 

 

The public is invited to attend the Planning and Zoning and Work Session meetings.  

Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City 

Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1



 

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser6\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp2FB7.tmp 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING 

February 26, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly met on Monday, February 

26, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall. The meeting was called to 

order by Chairperson, Sam Tadrus. 

 

Members Present:            Connie Asbury          

        Mike Skubic     

        Sam Tadrus 

        Don Burton    

        Bob Riley 

        David Byland 

        Lorna Miles 

        Gary Duncan 

         

         
Members Absent:       Austin Kyser  

        Rich Duley    

        Tim Brubaker         

    

City Staff Attending:       Tom Sanders, Director of Community Development 

     Aaron Decker, Building Inspector 

        Carla Beal, Administrative Assistant 

         

Visitors:                           Robert Cross 

        Catherine Monti 

        Carolyn Fleming 

        Joynee Erickson 

        Dustin McCormick 

        Sherri McCormick 

         

                            
A roll call was taken, and eight (8) members of the Commission were present, with three 

(3) members absent.  

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the February 26, 2024, agenda. Don Burton 

made a motion to approve the agenda. Lorna Miles seconded the motion. Agenda was 

approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the October 30, 2023, minutes. Connie 

Asbury made a motion to approve the minutes. Mike Skubic seconded the motion. 

Minutes were approved. 

 

2

Item 1.



 

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser6\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp2FB7.tmp 

 

Sam Tadrus read the second item on the agenda; a conditional use permit submitted by 

Robert & Jaclyn Cross for a short-term housing rental located at 800 Gilman Street. This 

property is currently zoned R-1 (Single-Family Residential District). 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone present to answer questions on this item. Robert Cross came 

to the podium and explained they have a short-term housing rental in the carriage house 

over their garage. He stated they rent to couples only, no children or pets. Sam Tadrus 

asked how do you advertise? Robert stated they were advertising on AirBNB and Vrbo and 

once he was notified that he would have to apply for a conditional use permit he had 

removed it from both sites. Lorna Miles asked how many times a year they rented it. Robert 

stated they rented it on an average of twice a month. Gary Duncan asked if they had any 

trouble with any of the renters. Robert stated they had a problem one time, and he did not 

elaborate on the issue. Sam asked if there was anyone in the audience with any questions 

or concerns. Catherine Monti came to the podium and stated her, and several other 

neighbors did not like the idea of strangers being in their neighborhood. She stated she 

knew nothing about a short-term rental being there until she received the letter that was 

sent by P&Z. Gary Duncan re-stated that she was unaware of the Rental until the letter was 

received and that it had been 9 months according to the Cross’. Catherine confirmed that. 

Tom Sanders stated he believed it had been a rental before. Catherine said Carolyn Fleming 

would know better as she had lived there longer. Carolyn Fleming came to the podium and 

stated she did not know of it ever being a rental property. There was a brief discussion.  

 

Sam Tadrus asked if there was anyone else with questions or concerns and Joynee Erickson 

came to the podium and stated she was against there being a short-term rental in the 

neighborhood. David Byland asked if any of the neighbors had any complaints about the 

time it was being rented as a short-term rental. The neighbors stated they did not know it 

was being used as a short-term rental. The neighbors expressed their concern of random 

people in the neighborhood as reason against the request. Mr. Skubic then repeated the 

same question as Mr. Byland to the neighborhood and they all confirmed that they did not 

know it was being used this way, nor did they have any conflict to report related to this 

use. 

 

Sam asked if there were any other questions or concerns and if there was anyone in the 

audience with any questions or concerns. There being none, Don Burton made a motion to 

approve the motion. David Byland seconded the motion. Sam asked for a vote, all voted 

yes. The motion was approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus read the third item on the agenda; a site plan review application submitted by 

Dustin McCormick for a new commercial building located at 1620 N Buchanan Street. 

Sam asked if there was anyone to address the Commission. Dustin & Sherri McCormick 

came to the podium and stated they were moving their business within the City Limits. 

Sherri stated they would store their equipment and tools in the building. Gary Duncan asked 

if they would have an office in the building and how big the building would be. Sherri 

stated not at this time but there would be space for an office if they decided later to put one 

in. Dustin stated the building would be 52’ by 100’. Gary asked about sidewalk fee in lieu 

of. Dustin confirmed they would pay into the sidewalk fund instead of installing public 

sidewalks. There was a brief discussion. 

 

3

Item 1.



 

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser6\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp2FB7.tmp 

 

Sam asked if there were any other questions or concerns and if there was anyone in the 

audience with any questions or concerns. There being none, Bob Riley made a motion to 

approve the motion. Don Burton seconded the motion. Sam asked for a vote, all voted yes. 

The motion was approved. 

 

Sam asked if there was any other business to come forward, there being none, Lorna Miles 

made a motion to adjourn. Don Burton seconded the motion. Sam asked for a vote, all 

voted yes. The motion was approved. The meeting was adjourned. 

 

4

Item 1.



5

Item 2.



6

Item 2.



7

Item 2.



 

City of        
 

 

 

 

To: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

From: Planning Staff  

 

Subject:   828 Concannon St Short Term Housing Rental Conditional Use 
 

Meeting: April 29, 2024  

 

 
Public Hearing to consider: 

Notice of Public Hearing for a conditional use permit application submitted by Kelly 

and Lana Gatts for a Short-Term Housing Rental located at 828 Concannon Street. 

This property is currently zoned R-2 (One and Two Family Residential District). 
 

Comments: 

Location: 828 Concannon St  

Zoning Compatibility: Use is compatible with the district. Requires Conditional Use 

Intended Use: Main residence has been rental property for some time. Owners are 

seeking use as a Short-Term Housing Rental on platforms such as AirBnb and VRBO. 

Landscaping design: Property is in current compliance with parking and landscaping. 

Public areas: There is adequate off-street parking for an additional one or two cars based 

on two-bedroom dwelling unit.  

Submission requirements: Site Plan Review waived when associated with Residential 

homes and short-term housing rentals. Conditional Use for the property has been 

submitted in accordance with zoning regulations. 

 

City Staff Review: 

The City Staff Review did not yield any additional concerns with the operation as a short-

term housing rental.   

 

City staff recommend acceptance and approval of the Conditional Use for the property 

associated with 828 Concannon St. 

 

Conditional Use approvals do require additional approval by the City Council for acceptance 

as an ordinance into the Code of Ordinances in Moberly, MO. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted  

Aaron Decker 

 

Memorandum 

8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval Of Minutes
	Feb 26, 2024 Minutes

	Item 2.	Notice of Public Hearing for a conditional use permit application submitted by Lanna Gatts on behalf of K&L Investments, LLC for a Short Term Housing Rental located at 828 Concannon Street.
	CUP Application 828 Concannon
	report for April 29, 24
	List items Available & Rules for 828 Concannon
	Memo from owner for 828 Concannon
	Location from GIS 828 Concannon

	Bottom

